STATE OF ALABAMA

COMMISSION MEETING

PERRY COUNTY, ALABAMA

JUNE 9, 2020

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERRY COUNTY COMMISSION MET in its regular session on Tuesday, June 9, 2020 at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert Turner Sr. Courthouse Annex. Invocation by Cedric Hudson. Roll call was called to establish a quorum. District #1: Present; District #2: Present; District #3: Present; District #4: Present; District #5: Present.

Motion by Commissioner Turner and seconded by Commissioner Sanderson to adopt the agenda. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Commissioner Turner and seconded by Commissioner Eaton to adopt the minutes. **Motion carried.**

HEALTH CARE DIRECTOR:

Reported that she continues to take temperatures of the public before entering the courthouse. There have been some with elevated temps. Also notified the commission of several COVID-19 screening in the county.

ENGINEER/EMA REPORT

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to accept the recommendation of Goodwyn, Mills and Cawood for the contractors for the Hwy 5 Preacher Bell project. **Motion carried.**

Engineer reported that approval was needed for pay request #4 for the Urgent Need Project which will leave them about 87% complete. The pay request covers expenses incurred through April 2020.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to approve pay request of \$107,960.61 for the Urgent Need Project. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Timothy Sanderson and seconded by Albert Turner to pay hazardous pay from March 2nd through September 2020. **Motion carried.**

ITEM #11: CENSUS PARTICIPATION

Emefa Butler reported and addressed concerns related to the census participation.

ITEM 12#: E911 BOARD AND ROAD ISSUES:

Discussed various road issues with addresses and conflicts with the Postmaster.

ITEM #13: BUILDING MAINTENANCE

Discussed lighting issues at the courthouse.

Discussed jail maintenance hot water issues.

ATTORNEY REPORT:

No action items were reported.

CLERK REPORT:

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to pay the courthouse employees hours actually worked (24 hours per week) in the General fund budget. Nea: Timothy Sanderson; Brett Harrison, Cedric Hudson, Benjamin Eaton. Yea: Albert Turner. **Motion failed.**

Motion by Brett Harrison and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to open the courthouse back up to 5 days a week. Nea: Albert Turner. **Motion carried.**

Timothy Sanderson rescinded his previous motion on hazard pay.

Motion by Timothy Sanderson and seconded by Albert Turner for a temporary essential pay raise for hazardous duties that compromise health for the eligible time period pursuant to reimbursement under the CARES Act. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Brett Harrison and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to accept the recommendation of the Probate Judge in regard to Ms. Billups. Abstention: Albert Turner. **Motion carried**.

Motion by Brett Harrison and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to pay all of the claims except for the hotel fees of \$9,300. *Roll call vote requested:* District 1: Nea; District 2: Yea; District 3: Yea; District 4: Yea; District 5: Nea. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Brett Harrison and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to have a budget workshop on June 16, 2020 at 6pm at the courthouse annex. – **motion rescinded**.

Motion by Brett Harrison and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to have a budget workshop on June 17th, 2020 at 1pm. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Brett Harrison and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to adjourn. Motion carried.